National Highways & Infrastructure Development Corporation Limited
TSI TSTATE U g8 [9ah =R [iffes

Regional Office- Jammu

Reply to Pre-Bid Queries

Subject: Installation of wire mesh fencing on NH land from km 0+350 to km 0+480 and km 2+300 to km 2+580 (old alignment
MJB No. 2) of Chenani-Sudhmahadev road section of NH-244 in the UT of Jammu & Kashmir in the year 2021-22.

Date:21.08.2021

Sr. No. Clause Description/ Suggestions/Query Reply
1. Section-VI Page No 4: *Estimated Civil cost put to tender is Inclusive of GST. | Please refer Corrigendum no. 1 in this regard.
Scope of Work Stretch/Length is 916 m whereas Page No 59 Scope of Work
asked 916 Nos. Each Weld Fence is 2000 mm as per drawings
2. BOQ Item specification | What is the thickness of Weld mesh wire? The dimensions of Weld mesh wire is 75mm x 50 mm
@4kg/sgm.
BOQ Item specification | Weld mesh will be powered quoted or GI? The weld mesh shall be Gl coated.
4. BOQ Item specification | SHS Post 50x50x3 mm will be enamel paint or GI? | SHS Post shall be of GI+PPC.
Please specify
5. General Telephone or Mobile No, please specify. Contact Details:

M. Riten Kumar Singh

Executive Director (P)

Regional Office Jammu, NHIDCL
Contact: +91-9810137141
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